Auburn Industrial
Development Authority

James A. Dacey
Chairman

24 South Street
Auburn, NY 13021

PHONE
(315) 255-4115

FAX
(315) 253-0282

MEETING MINUTES
AUBURN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Monday, August 27, 2012 @ 4:00 PM
Third Floor Training Room
Memorial City Hall

Board Present: James Dacey (Chair & Member of Business);
Sue Chandler, (Member of Labor); William Graney (Council
Member); Matthew Smith (Council Member);; Amanda
Sigona (School Board Member)

Excused: Laurie Didio (At- Large Member); Michael Kane
(Member of Industry); Frank DeRosa (At-Large Member)

Staff: Jennifer Haines, AIDA Executive Director; Rick Cook,
Hancock and Estabrook

Guests: Doug Selby, City Manager; Terry Masterson,
Executive Director, Cayuga Economic Development Agency
Lk
James Dacey, Chairman, opened the meeting at 4:20 PM.
Jim introduced new AIDA Board member Amanda Sigona,
School Board Member, to the rest of the Board. Amanda
will be filling out the rest of Bill Andre’s term, which expires
on December 31, 2012.

1.) ~ Approval of Minutes

The approval of minutes from August 13, 2012 will be held
when a quorum of Board members from that meeting is
present.

2.) ~ AIDA Strategic Planning

Jim introduced the strategic planning discussion, and
directed board members to packets, and strategic planning
binders where the Uniform Tax Exemption Policy (UTEP) is
outlined.

Jim mentioned that one item that will have to change is item
#2 in the Deviation Criteria, as there are no longer Economic
Development Zones.

Jim wanted to discuss the jobs requirement, item #5 in the
Deviation Criteria, the extent to which a project will create
or retain a certain number of permanent jobs. The
recapture policy also references that a portion of the

I



benefits obtained must be repaid by the Borrower if a
substantial number of jobs are transferred out of the City.
Jim mentioned that there had been discussion during the
Calamar and Currier projects that we should be creating jobs
when we are giving a PILOT.

Jim’s feeling is that we shouldn’t put that kind of pressure
on a company that has come forward for a PILOT. If we
don’t have enough faith in a company that they are going to
create jobs, then we shouldn’t be even looking at a PILOT.
Job creation shouldn’t be a leverage item against a company
when we are discussing PILOTS.

Sue said there shouldn’t be a specific number of jobs, but
that we should put something about creating jobs in the
Agreement. Sue said that there could be spin-off job
creation to other companies.

Bill said that we should hold companies to jobs they put in
their application.

Matt said that we give a lucrative PILOT in order to bring in
jobs and expand the tax base. If they are not meeting
minimum criteria, then what is the sense of giving a PILOT.

Jenny talked about having other criteria than job creation,
including potential sales growth and profit. As many
companies are automating and going through lean
manufacturing processes, these could be indicators that are
used.

Matt said we are going to benefit if they are hiring people or
expanding the tax base. We need more people paying
taxes.

Jim said that it was difficult to come up with criteria to put
jobs on the table. Matt said we would just follow the same
process with Xylem, to reduce minimum requirements if
needed.

Jim said there should be language in there about job
creation; Bill said they should be held to a standard. Matt
added that we should look at it on a case by case basis.

Rick mentioned that he had been involved in a project
where the company triggered recapture, and the company

2|Page




was required to explain to the board why they didn’t meet
the targets. Then the IDA could decide to hold them to it,
relax the job creation requirements, or decide to go to
arbitration. For example, there could be clauses written
into the Agreement that allow for requirements to be
revised for the loss of a big contract, etc.

Jim said that there should be language in the application
that tells them that they should expect that job numbers
will be used in negotiating for the retention of benefits.
That will prompt them to use more thought.

Amanda asked if the job creation information was collected.
Jenny said that job creation information is collected annually
for audit and state reporting purposes. There was
discussion about collecting additional data on local
suppliers, sales tax, etc. in the agreements.

Rick and Jenny will come up with some language to add to
the application.

Jim referenced the handout that had been developed over
several Board discussions and asked if there should be any
changes or amendments (see attached). Jenny explained
the structure of the worksheet.

Matt talked about tiered structure. For example, Currieris a
strong manufacturing company. What about a company
with riskier financials? Jim said we should determine if we
even give them a PILOT. If financials don’t support it, then
we shouldn’t. Matt asked how we would want to look at a
middle of the road company for their financials.

Jim said that the Board should look at policies on a yearly
basis. We should do some policy work every year.

Matt further discussed the tiered system, with strong
companies, middle of the road companies, and weak
companies. Rick has seen a scoring system within different
manufacturing or commercial areas, which would give
flexibility within each category. Matt asked about the
potential of a rubric.

Bill asked Doug Selby for input, based on his previous
experience in Las Vegas. Doug said Nevada used Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), which looked at economic

3|Page




impact, tax base, jobs, income generation, but it wasn’t
industry specific. It was tied to reporting, and companies
needed to continue to perform. It depended on the
generation of increasing tax base. Revenue was generated
and then went back into infrastructure.

Jenny noted Erie County’s structure for project review and
asked if the Board wanted their criteria in that type of
structure. There was consensus. Bill Graney added that
whenever we give a PILOT, we should note the impact it has
on the tax structure.

Jim talked about the Comprehensive Plan, that developers
should show how the project is part of the Comprehensive
Plan goals. Jenny noted that can be a criteria for AIDA
review, and it is part of SEQRA review for projects that are in
front of the Planning Board.

Rick said that we could combine some categories to make it
somewhat easier. For example, tourism could be part of
commercial instead of called out separately.

Sue said that it would be easier for companies to see what
category they fit into when these are looking for incentives.

Rick suggested combining adaptive reuse, mixed use, and
retail. Put tourism into commercial. All projects can be
scored based on different criteria.

The next meeting on strategic planning will be on Monday,
October 1, 2012, 5:00 pm.

3.) ~Economic Development Consolidation Discussion
Doug Selby said that there was a joint meeting of the City
Council and County Legislature, and he will recap the major
points that came out of the discussion. Then he will have
AIDA talk about their response to that.

Following are the areas generally viewed as having
consensus:

1. Marketing, outreach and research - Identify and catalog
our assets and resources, so they can be linked and be used
as selling points.

2. Objective research on Economic Development issues,
SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, Threats)
analysis

D .
4|1 age




3. Focus on retaining current business and residents, but
not exclude recruiting new businesses

4. Agile, responsive, accommodating ED agency

5. Capital and innovation will be critical to success.

6. CEDA should not be a “first of five stops” entity. We
need to create a “one stop.”

7. Thereis a need for City and County cooperation because
of mutual benefits gained.

8. Reduce ED duplication and services.

9. Cayuga County is unique and diverse, and needs to look
at its own strategies and not carbon copy what someone
else has done.

Doug then outlined the action steps. Each ED agency needs
to provide the following:
e History of when and why the agency was created
e SWOT analysis (what does each agency bring to ED)
e Unique processes and services
e Discussion of processes and services that may be
duplication
e Suggestions for reorganization.

The goal is to re-convene a joint meeting on Wednesday,
October 17, 2012. Doug and Tom Squires, County
Administrator, have put together a matrix to bring together
information in a joint format, apples to apples.

Matt said that on October 17, we need to narrow down as
much as possible what we need to talk about. Everyone
should have known that the meeting on August 15 would
not come out with a plan at the end. We need to keep
narrowing down to a specific item, specific topic, and look
at formulating a concrete plan. Ideas are good, and things
will evolve from there. This should be a brainstorming
session with two or three different topics.

Jim mentioned that CEDA has a strategic plan, and it talks
about “one stop.” That is a good place to draw on where
we should be going. The plan also talks about goals in the
City and County, so we should draw on that document. The
plan also has input from people who have been involved in
Economic Development. We don’t need to reinvent the
wheel. Have the comparison done, and make it available. It
will point out some strengths and weaknesses. Then use
the strategic plan, which brings together entities, and shows

5|Page




how best to bring them in and reduce the amount of
agencies.

Terry Masterson said that one of the things the plan brings
out is the limited land and buildings that we collectively
have to respond to inquiries and marketing. That item begs
a bigger question of where the money will come from to get
the infrastructure ready. The money will come back when
companies are attracted here. We need to work to a
common goal.

Matt asked about the size of properties that are deficient in
infrastructure. Terry said a business park needs to be
located in the center of the County, but it won’t be in
Auburn. The site needs to be near assets like rail, etc.

Jim said we need to direct entities to the strategic plan.
Terry said that if we agree to our needs and goals, then all
will fall into place.

Doug said we are directed to provide elected officials with
data as to our current assets and resources. Some agencies
may have ideas about consolidation.

Matt agreed that we need to know what we have, then
figure out where funding is going to come from. He asked
how the agency would be funded, and where the funding is
coming from now. Terry answered that the funding is
coming from the County, $225,000 per year. Matt said that
number will need to expand in order to provide proper
staffing. For the marketing and attraction piece that the
new agency would take on, it’s not like we will eliminate
Planning & ED in the City and the County because of other
roles they play. Business Retention is a huge piece, but we
will alleviate the marketing and attraction pieces, and take ;
on that responsibility with the new agency. City and County

offices will keep retention. So the new agency would then

do all marketing and attraction.

Jim said that negates the idea of a “one stop.” Retention
projects need to go to the one stop too, so that there is one
place for all types of projects to go.

Matt said that projects could go to the one stop, then they
would be referred to the different boards, depending on
location. Terry said that he is responding to a project inquiry

6|Page



going to a County location, and he needs to respond to the
price of water and sewer, so that all can see the costs of
everything. The business would deal with one
person/agency, CEDA. There will obviously be IDA questions
that cannot be answered by CEDA

Jim said that Planning offices would still be there to give
needed information for inquiries, but one person is still
putting it together.

Matt asked if a company wants a shovel ready site, or would
it be better not to have a site built out/ customized to their
specific criteria. Terry said you have to have some basic
infrastructure in place, then you can decide if you put a
higher volume in place. We need to change our thinking in
how we put resources around it. Matt asked how much is
needed to build out a business park. Steve Hyde from
Genesee County said that it typically takes between $4-7
million. Cortland County needed $5 million. Both got a lot
of money from other resources, including New York State.
We are sitting in a good spot and could go after these
resources too. NYS is sending out inquiries for vacant
acreage near NYS Thruway. Matt said that we need to raise
that question, as to whether we are willing to invest.

Jim said there is a misunderstanding about what is shovel
ready. Matt said this is a good place to start, need to add
the marketing piece. We need some kind of comprehensive
5 minute video to show what Cayuga County has, some sort
of marketing tool.

Matt added that the important question is, for the City to
benefit from this, we need to look at the sales tax formula.
Jim said there are resources that the City has and resources
that the County has that no one sees eye to eye on, and we
will go nowhere until agreement is determined.

Jim said that Terry has been putting together information
on all available infrastructure. This is part of the homework
we need to put together.

Doug said that companies are doing site location research
on-line, and we need to get that information on-line. We
need to know what we have. We need to have substance
and reality to respond to inquiries.




Jim said that it is important that people are talking. Matt
said that we need to think regional instead of parochial.

Jim added that our goal should be one organization, down
the road, in order to put forward a united front.

Jenny asked if there were any further thoughts on structure
for a new ED organization. Board members will send
thoughts along.

Jenny asked the board to set a date for the next meeting, as
an application is expected this week. She will e-mail the
AIDA Board with Wednesday, September 12, 2012, 5:00 pm,
as a first choice and Monday, September 10, 2012, 5:00 pm,
as a backup date.

Matt Smith made a motion to adjourn, with a second from
Amanda Sigona. Motion carried unanimously, and meeting
adjourned at 5:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer L. Haines, Executive Director

8|Page




S /

_

*uoljnjosad |edpiunw Aq pailoddns si 10alold

's1eaA aJow 10 ¢ Jo) Jueden Apadold Jo JuswdojaAspal YO UOIIONIISUOD MaU/UOI}I[OWSP SSAJOAUI J0al01d

*suoljelado |1 40 buisnoyaiem ‘83140 Moeq syloddns 309[oldd

*Ansnpul burinidoejnuew syl aAlas Ajiewild jey) Sa0IAISS 10 Spoob sapiaodd 109lolg

||| <

(eL193110 pjoyysadyl alow JO U0 193W 1SN 103[0.4d)

is309[0.d @SN paxin /|eJawuwo) /[1e1ay H10) BLIa}I) [eUOIppY pesodold

S|930y ‘Juswuielialua ‘suy (sa1njonuis bunsixs jo uorpeaouad uo suopdwsex3y)| X | X WSTYNOL
buisnoy Joiuss ‘sjuswiiedy| (uoneIASp ou) eLIRIID [euOlIppe S3eawW Joaload Ji sieak T X | X AVILNIAISIY
s|qedijdde usym qq8% 9zij1aN (siesA g1 03 dn =3eINDQ)
buLieys 1jold “Apms 1934e|\ el8]10 [euonippe s3eaw joafold Ji sieaA T Joj 9|qibya| x | x | g 1IVLIY
(s4e9A GT 031 dn @3eIARQ)
suomIpsuUn( e Aq pajoeus BLI9]IID [euonippe s}oaw Joa[old JI siedA QT Joy B|qibya[ X | X L ASN-AIXINW
J1 (31qeoijdde usaym) v G8%
ue|d dwo)
eale pa1ybi|q 1o passalisiq X | X |01 asn3d
JAILdVAV
10 seale passadisip ‘eade ayj Ul buppe| S9JIAISS pue
Spoob bulpiaodd 201140 ‘|1B19Y) g |BIDIoWIWO) 10) Siesk QT-£
9|gedljdde uaym qs8t 9z1j1an (uonnqgiasig
J31ud) [[BD ‘Asp ademijos| ‘Buisnoysiem ‘S|eSS|OYM) YV |BIDISWWIO) 10) SIedAk ST-0T
s191ddns ‘uonnguasiq bulinjoejnuew se elsd uoneiAsp awesg| X [ X [ o1 IVIDUIWWOD
ééé ppv
(Juswyoeyie 89s) Spoos ||gRWNSUOD) ¥ SPO0D 3|qelng auladg
Sieah +¢ 10J pauopueqe/pajeuiuieuod s| buipjing/Ayiadold J1
(Juswssasse) 1Jauaqg Xe3 alniny
‘Adejes JO [9A9] apn|dul 03 eSO [BUOIIPPE [BIIUS10d
sieaA gz sdoj “‘a|doad ‘ppe g J1ad Jesk 1011d T pPpY
9/doad gz< sI juswAojdwa pajdaloid J1
sieaA Qg sdo) “JuswisaAul ‘ppe NT$ Jod Jesk 1071d T PPV IVINLSNANI
WS$< sIjudwisaaul pajoafodd JjI| X | X | 0T PNTANLOVANNVYIW
S TETTTe) uoneinag m. Mm Mm m A1obaje)
e Blzo
29 o -
a X

uoissndsip pdeog ZT0Z ‘TT Alng Jo4 :yelg

FANLONYLS IAILNIONI VALV

uolssnasiqg buluueld o16a18115



_ (ééé "BAR VALV ‘T:ST "BAB YAI SAN) OlRJ SAIZUSOUI/JUSWIISSAUT
(¢éé *BAae VALV ‘059°2$ "BAR VAT SAN) pa31eatd aq 01 qol Jod SeAuadUl JO $
1011d YIM SoXe] "SA Juswdo|oASp INoOYUM SaXxe|
(suonduwaxes xe] abebyiow/xe] sajes ‘| 01Id) 2bedded sAluaouUl [|ndjuolle|ndjed vaIv
2nuaAaJ Xe] S9|es ‘siaquinu juswAojdwa ;o_wmmm_m: _m_:cc<
juswaalbe bupueuly queq
(ssauisng mau) siesA g 3sdi) J0) suodafold |epueuld / ueld ssauisng
(ssauisnq buisixa) sieaA g 1xau Joj suoiyoafold |eoueuly / 399ys souejeg| :isjuawadinbay
(pa3edo4d) JUSWIWIWOD JO 9%G/ MO|D] |[.e) mnho.m 4 _P_Bn__muwm
aweljown | O1Id 03 buipiodoe yibua :21nideday
9IS p|aUMolq Jo JuswdojaAapad / uoljeipawal m_m>_o\_E_ pu_w.mo\_n_
uoIIROLIIISD @33 SoA|0AUl 108[0dd
Aj1adoud JuollBAl JO JusWwdo|eARpaL SRAJOAUIL 103(0.d
eoJdR passal]sip paleubisep ul pa1edo| 3oafodd
:(uT SHPI] WIISAS JUI0d) S2.INPa30.1d UoIjeIAS(
*(buisnoy 1daox3) 1071Id AloAS 03 mucmE_w_EE_ou n_ﬁ_u.n E

1071d 243 JO 3il] 343 I9A0
ul Xoeq |jod pue sieak € 01 dn 10} sexe) 9zaad) ‘s|eipueuly Aq papoddns J1
1071d JO uonelnp 1oy} o, buisealoul ul 9|Npayds JuswAed
(sexey qualind Aed) Ajuo uoisuedxa/juswsAoldull JO SnjeA pappe uo sieaA 0T |:L0TId pPiepuels

S20IAJISS / spoob aAneddnp ‘eseq Jawoisnd ‘Ajiadouad jo uolllpuo)d
:eLI9}LI) [BUOI}IPPY 40} SUOIjelapisuod 13Yl0

SW /
uoissnosip pieog ZT0Z ‘TT AIng Jod :eiq IYNLONYLS IALLNIDNI VA1V uoissnasiqg Bujuueld a1691e1S




